

The 2023 EFCA Annual General Meeting (**AGM**) will be held in-person at Zenith Theatre on **Sunday**, **10**th **September 2023**, subject to a quorum of **171** commencing at **12:30pm** as per the Notice of Meeting dated **13**th **August 2023**.

This Info Pack provides further details regarding the AGM.

Please pray and bear with us as we plan, organise and execute this AGM.

Procedures

To keep things simple and to minimise the duration of the AGM, we have modified our traditional approach. In particular, please note the following procedural points:

- 1. Documents circulated before the AGM is taken as read. The minutes of the 2021/2022 AGM will not be read out aloud during the AGM (see Annexure A). The 2022/2023 Financial Report will be taken as read and no further presentation will be made during the AGM (see pp 61-82 of the 2022/2023 Church Annual Report (Annexure B).
- 2. Questions must be submitted in writing to the Deacons Board at least two (2) days before the meeting, i.e. by Friday, 8th September 2023. Questions must relate directly to the agenda items. Not all questions may be answered during the AGM. Any questions not answered will be addressed on a separate occasion or directly with the person.

3. No other business will be considered during the AGM. We will follow the set agenda strictly. The wordings of all motions put to the AGM are set out below and will be shown on the slides during the AGM.

We aim to complete the AGM within 60 minutes.

Quorum

A quorum of 171 is required before the AGM can commence.

If quorum is unable to be attained, we will follow the adjournment procedures in our constitution. For clarity, we intent to implement the following procedures:

- 1. If quorum of **171** is not reached by 1:00pm on 10th September 2023, the Chairman will propose, subject to the consent of members present to adjourn the AGM to 1:10pm on the same date, 10th September 2023 (the **Adjourned AGM**).
- 2. If quorum of **171** is again not reached in the Adjourned AGM by 1:40pm on 10th September 2023, the quorum will become 3 as per the constitution.
- 3. Then, assuming we have the minimum quorum of 3, the AGM will commence.

We ask all members to <u>please register and join the AGM</u> to ensure we have quorum on the day. If not, it will take considerable time and effort to go through the above procedure.

Registration

The Annual General Meeting will be held in person at the Zenith Theatre in Chatswood.

All members must pre-register for their attendance, prior to the meeting. If you do not pre-register, you would not be able to attend the AGM. Each member has to register their attendance individually.

Pre-registration will open on Sunday 27th August 2023, 9am and will close on Fri 8th September 2023, 5pm.

If you have any question regarding registration, please contact any Deacon or Pastor.

Before the AGM

Please pre-register your in-person attendance at Zenith Theatre via https://bit.ly/agmzenith



Or you can use the AGM registration forms (hardcopy) provided to register.

Each member has to register their in-person attendance individually.

On 10th September 2023

Zenith Theatre will open from 12:00pm. Please arrive as early as possible to sign in so we can start on time. Due to seating capacity, only pre-registered attendees will be allowed in.

Agenda

The AGM agenda as set out in the Notice of Meeting:

	議程項目	Agenda Items	Relevant Info
1	開會禱告	Opening Prayer	
2	主任牧師分享	Senior Pastor's Sharing	
3	接納 2021/22 年度年議大會會議記錄	Adoption of Minutes for 2021/22 Annual General Meeting	Annexure A
4	接納 2022/23 年度財政報告	Endorsement of 2022/23 Financial Report	Annexure B, pp61-82
5	委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2023/24 年度核 數師	Appointment of Theway Accounting Services as the Financial Auditor for 2023/24	
6	接納 2022/23 年度報告	Endorsement of 2022/23 Annual Report	Annexure B
7	選舉 2023/24 年度執事	Election of Deacons for 2023/24	Annexure C
8	委任 2023/24 年度播道總會 代表	Appointment of Delegates to FEFCA for 2023/24	Annexure D
9	就職及结束禱告	Commissioning and Closing	

Motions

The following motions will be considered and put to the members during the AGM:

	議案	Motions	
1	接納 2021/22 年度年議大會會議記錄。	To adopt the minutes for 2021/22 Annual General Meeting	
2	接納 2022/23 年度財政報告。	To endorse the 2022/23 Financial Report.	
3	委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2023/24 年度核數師。	To appoint Theway Accounting Services as Financial Auditor for 2023/24.	
4	接納 2022/23 年度報告。	To endorse the 2022/23 Annual Report.	
5	委任羅卓堯弟兄·鄭麗娟姊妹·梁愛文弟兄·鄧梓恩弟兄·彭慶裕弟兄·謝佳水弟兄·吳偉治弟兄·歐陽永諾弟兄·張世文弟兄·潘立基弟兄·劉彤姊妹為2023/24年度執事。	To appoint Dennis Law, Eppie Cheng, I-van Leong, Felix Tang, Leo Pang, Stanley Xie, Zeus Ng, Ernie Au Yeung, Lincoln Cheung, Ricky Poon and Tracy Liu as Deacons for 2023/24.	
6	委任 陳蕭惠霞姊妹,李朱露萍姊妹,李瑞 儀姊妹,潘徐雪梅姊妹,鄭衛姊妹,余彩 霞姊妹 為 2023/24 年度播道總會代表。	To appoint Eva Chan, Ruby Li, Regina Lee, Veronica Poon, Vivien Zheng and Wendy Yu as Delegates to FEFCA for 2023/24.	

Procedure for Passing Motions

For AGM, we will adopt the following procedures for each motion:

- 1. Chairman asks a person to propose and another person to second the motion.
- 2. Chairman determines whether there is support by a simple majority of members present. Since we are dealing with routine matters and to simplify process, members are assumed to support the motion unless they indicate clearly otherwise as follows:
 - Raise their hand and say "I object" or "I abstain".
 - Please also mention your name clearly so we can record it properly in the minutes.
- 3. Motion is carried unless the majority object/abstain.

Attendees can all participate in this process. We ask all members to have patience throughout the process.

How to Propose and Second Motions?

All attendees can propose and second in the usual way by physically raising their hand and stating their name if ask to do so.

Health & Safety

We, and the management of Zenith Theatre, will use our best endeavour to clean and ensure a safe environment for everyone who attend the AGM in-person. Each person who attend is, however, solely responsible for their own health and safety; they must comply with the latest health guidelines and recommendations of NSW Health and other government authorities.

We highlight, in particular, the following recommended requirements for all attendees:

- 1. Do not attend or wear a face mask if you are feeling unwell in any way.
- 2. Use the hand sanitizer provided.
- 3. Make sure you sign-in, providing your name and contact details for registration.

27th August 2023 6

Annexures

The following documents are attached:

- Annexure A: Minutes of the 2021/22 Annual General Meeting
- Annexure B: 2022/23 Church Annual Report (Including the Financial Report)
- Annexure C: Deacon Candidates Biography
- Annexure D: FEFCA Delegate Candidates Biography

27th August 2023 7

Annexure A 附件 A Minutes of the 2021/2022 Annual General Meeting 2021/2022 年度會友大會會議記錄

Minutes of 2021/2022 Annual General Meeting

Date: 11th September 2022 12:30pm

Venue: Held both at Zenith Theatre Chatswood and via Zoom (Meeting ID: 891 2843

1293)

Chairperson: Deacon Louise Law (as Deacon Joseph Hui was still at overseas)

Secretary: Deacon Darwin Hou

The quorum required was 140. As members present (98 in-person at Zenith Theatre and 125 via Zoom and 223 in Total) had reached the quorum, the Chairperson called the meeting to order at 12:30pm. Rev David Tse led the members with an opening prayer.

Agenda items and Minutes

1. Senior Pastor's Sharing - Rev David Tse shared a message

Nehemiah 3:1-8, 3:13-14

- The Importance of Name Lists
 - o In the Bible
 - In Church Annual Report
- God accomplished His work through His children
- Our relationship with the almighty and loving God

2. Adoption of the Minutes of the AGM 2021

Ernie AuYeung proposed to adopt the Minutes of Annual General Meeting 2021. **Vincent Ho** seconded. There were no objections. The Chairperson declared that the motion was carried.

3. Endorsement of the Financial Report 2021/22

Felix Tang proposed to adopt the Financial Report 2021/22. **Lincoln Cheung** seconded. There were no objections. The Chairperson declared that the motion was carried.

4. Appointment of the Financial Auditor for 2022/23

Denise Chan proposed to adopt the motion to appoint Theway Accounting Services as the financial auditor for 2022/23. **Zeus Ng** seconded. There were no objections. The Chairperson declared that the motion was carried.

5. Endorsement of the Annual Report 2021/22

- a. The Chairperson thanked Ash Lau for his hard effort on designing and producing the annual report and all brothers and sisters who contributed to the report.
- b. **Eppie Cheng** proposed to adopt the Annual Report 2021/22. **Vincent Ho** seconded. There were no objections. The Chairperson declared that the motion was carried.

6. Election of Deacons 2022/23

a. The Chairperson announced that there are 3 retiring deacons (Alvin Chan, Arthur Cheng, Louise Law).

- b. The Chairperson reported that, pursuant to Rule 8.4.2 of the Constitution, the retiring Board of Deacons had determined that 11 positions are to be filled at this Annual General Meeting. And pursuant to the same rule, 7 positions were to be filled by current deacons offering for re-election and 4 positions were to be filled by nominations from the congregation.
- c. The remaining 7 current deacons (Andres Wong, Dennis Law, Darwin Hou, Eppie Cheng, Joseph Hui, I-van Leong, Vivien Zheng) would seek re-election.
- d. Since there were only 4 new deacon nominations (Felix Tang, Leo Pang, Stanley Xie and Zeus Ng) from the congregations, pursuant to Rule 8.4.6.1 & Rule 8.4.7.1 of the constitution, all 7 current deacons offering for re-election and 4 new deacons offering for election were deemed to be elected.

7. Appointment of Delegates to the Fellowship of Evangelical Free Church of Australia 2022/23

- a. Humphrey Chan would be stepping down.
- b. Regina Lee and Ruby Li would seek re-appointment.
- c. There is no new FEFCA Delegate candidate for 2022/23 from the congregations.
- d. **Dorothy Lau** proposed to appoint Regina Lee and Ruby Li as Delegates to FEFCA for 2022/23. **Andy Cheung** seconded. There were no objections. The Chairperson declared that the motion was carried.

With no further business, the Chairperson invited all newly elected deacons and appointed delegates for a commissioning and closing prayer by Rev David Tse. The Chairperson closed the meeting at **1:27pm**.

2021/22 年度年議大會會議記錄

日期: 2022年9月11日(星期日)12:30pm

地點: 在神樂中心實體進行和同時透過 Zoom (Meeting ID: 891 2843 1293)

在網上同步進行

主席: 羅李六如執事副主席(許國堅執事主席仍在海外未能實體出席)

文書: 侯達文執事

所需法定人數為 140 人。由於出席會議的會友人數 (實體人數為 98 人 和透過 Zoom 人數為 125 人 - 總人數為 223 人) 已達到法定人數,主席在下午 12 時 30 分宣佈開會。謝友德牧師帶領開始禱告。

議程與會議記錄

1) 主任牧師分享 - 謝友德牧師分享信息:

尼希米記 3:1-8, 3:13-14

- 名單的重要性
 - 。 在聖經中
 - 。 在教會年報中
- 神透過祂的子民完成祂的工作
- 我們和全能全愛的神的關係

2) 接納 2021 年度年議大會會議記錄

Ernie AuYeung 弟兄提議接納 2021 年度年議大會會議記錄。Vincent Ho 弟兄和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

3) 接納 2021/22 年度財務報告

Felix Tang 弟兄提議接納 2021/22 年度財務報告。Lincoln Cheung 弟兄和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

4) 委任 2022/23 年度核數師

Denise Chan 姊妹 提議委任 Theway Accounting Services 為 2022/23 年度核數師。**Zeus Ng 弟兄**和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

5) 接納 2021/22 年度報告

- a) 主席感謝 Ash Lau 弟兄為年度報告的設計及製作的辛勤,並感謝所有弟兄姊妹的報告。
- b) **Eppie Cheng 姊妹**提議接納 2021/22 年度報告。**Vincent Ho 弟兄**和議。無人 反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

6) 選擧 2022/23 年度執事

- a) 主席宣佈陳茂昇執事、鄭龍韜執事,羅李六如執事離任。
- b) 主席報告根據會章第8.4.2條,上屆執事會已議決來屆將由11位執事組成。主席宣佈根據同一規條,來屆執事會的名額將由願意接受連任執事填補其中7個位置,並由接受提名者出任其餘的4位空缺。
- c) 餘下 7 名執事(黃定如執事、羅卓堯執事、侯達文執事、鄭麗娟執事、許國堅 執事、梁愛文執事、鄭衛執事)則願意連任。
- d) 新執事候選人有 4 位(**鄧梓恩弟兄‧彭慶裕弟兄‧謝佳水弟兄‧吳偉治弟兄**)。
- e) 根據會章第 8.4.6.1 條及第 8.4.7.1 條·7 位願意連任的執事及 4 位新執事候選 人將全數 11 位自動當選。

7) 委任 2022/23 年度播道總會代表

- a) **陳乃强弟兄**將會退任。
- b) 李瑞儀姊妹和李朱露萍姊妹願意接受連任。
- c) 由於沒有新提名總會代表,Dorothy Lau 姊妹提議委任李瑞儀姊妹和李朱露萍姊妹為 2022/23 年度播道總會代表。Andy Cheung 弟兄和議。無人反對。主席宣佈議案獲通過。

鑑於沒有其他事項,主席邀請所有新當選的執事及被委任的總會代表,由謝友德牧師作就職和會議結束禱告。主席在下午**1時27分**宣佈會議結束。

Annexure B 附件 B

2022/2023 Church Annual Report (Including the Financial Report) 2022/2023 年 教會年度報告(包括財務報告)

The 2022/2023 Church Annual Report is available for download from the church website.

2022/2023 年 教會年度報告可從教會網站下載。

https://bit.ly/efca-agm2023



Annexure C 附件 C Deacon Candidates Biography 執事候選人簡歷

留任執事及候選執事簡介

Biographies of Deacons standing for re-election and Deacons standing for election

感謝天父!7 位現任執事願意留任執事會。由執事會及弟兄姊妹提名的,經教牧與被提名人面談,有4位新執事候選人得到執事會接納。現將留任執事及新執事候選人的簡歷附上,請大家參閱及代禱。

Praise the Lord that we have seven retiring deacons willing to stand for re-election at the Annual General Meeting. From nominations received from the Deacons Board and the congregation and after pastors had met each nominee to discern the Lord's guidance, four deacon candidates were endorsed by the Deacons Board. The following are their brief biographies for your information and prayer.

留任執事 Deacons standing for re-election



羅卓堯弟兄 Dennis Law

羅卓堯弟兄·出生於香港· 80 年代在英國完成中學· 1988 年與家人移民澳洲·在悉尼大學修讀牙醫課程。於 1992 年開始參與播道會教會活動· 1993 年在大學團契中信主·在 1994 年 4 月受洗並正式成為

播道會會友。卓堯弟兄在過去曾參與的教會事奉包括: 司事、司事長、小組組長、團契職員、團長、少年團契導師、崇拜聖樂部、迎新關顧部、兒童主日學老師及統籌人、總會代表、襄禮、崇拜主席等等。此外在過去十多年也有積極參與柬埔寨醫療短宣工作,讓神的愛向世人作見證。現任本會執事會成員,過去一年參與執事會副主席、跨語言兒童事工及粵語事工委員會代表。現職是私人執業牙醫。與妻子 Germaine 黃梓敏姊妹在 2001 年結婚,育有一名女兒 Jacqueline (芷祈) 18 歲。

Dennis was born in HK. He studied high school in England during 80s and migrated to Australia in 1988 with family. He studied and graduated Dentistry degree in University of Sydney. Dennis start participating in a university students fellowship of EFCA in 1992 and committed to Christ in 1993. Dennis was baptised in 1994 and became an EFCA family member. With God's Grace, Dennis has been serving in EFCA with different roles as usher, head usher, cell group leader, fellowship committee member, fellowship chairman, mentor of youth fellowship, Sacred Music and Worship committee, Welcome team committee, teacher and coordinator of Cantonese children Sunday School, FEFCA delegate, Holy Communion usher, chairman of Cantonese Sunday Worship.... etc. Dennis also has been actively involved in Cambodia short term medical missionary trips to witness God's love to this world. He has been serving as vice chair of deacon board, cross language children ministry and representative of deacon in Cantonese Ministry Team of EFCA Deacon Board in past year. Dennis is a dentist practising privately. He married Germaine Wong in 2001 and their daughter, Jacqueline is 18 years old.



鄭麗娟姊妹 Eppie Cheng

鄭麗娟姊妹七八年在香港播道會樂泉堂受浸,八八年移民澳洲後即加入靈福堂,在教會曾任兒童主日學教師,小組組長,約書亞團契團長,但以理團契導師,三福事工隊員,差傳部、傳道部及神學生助學基金

執事,現任差傳事工主席。單身,現職幼兒工作。

Eppie Cheng was baptised in EFCC Joy Church in Hong Kong in 1978. She migrated to Australia in 1988 and joined EFCA as church member. Since then she served as Children Sunday School teacher, cell group leader, chairperson of Joshua fellowship, Daniel fellowship advisor, member of Evangelism Explosion (EE) Team, deacon of Evangelism Ministry, Mission Ministry and Theological Student Scholarship Fund. Currently she is serving as Chairperson of Mission Ministry. Eppie is single and she is a child educator.



梁愛文弟兄 I-van Leong

梁愛文弟兄在澳洲 Carlton 浸信會受洗,從小認識上帝。參加靈福堂英語崇拜已有 20 年,於 2000 年成為會友。2013-2014 年曾任執事,擔任 IT 及文書職位。曾兩次與家人一起參加 Tarcutta 及泰國短宣。

過去事奉崗位包括小組組長、IT、影音和物業維修。現在崗位包括家庭細胞小組組長及執事(資訊科技)。現職雲端工程經理·妻子 Tracy·育有兩個女兒·Hannah 和Nathalie。

I-van was baptized at Carlton Baptist Church in Australia and knew God since young. He has been attending EFCA English Service for over 20+ years and became a member in 2000. He served in Deacons Board in 2013-14 in IT and Secretary portfolios. He participated twice in the Tarcutta and Thailand short term missions with his family in the past. He has served in various ministries including cell group leader, IT, audio-visual and property maintenance. I-van currently leads the family growth group and serves as IT Deacon. He currently works as an Engineering Manager and is married to Tracy with 2 daughters, Hannah and Nathalie.



鄧梓恩弟兄 Felix Tang

鄧梓恩弟兄出生於香港,是家中長子。自小就讀九龍循道小學及中學。 1992年與家人移民澳洲,在悉尼完成高中及大學課程。於 2000 年在 麥國理大學精算系及應用金融系雙學士畢業。其後在靈福堂以利亞職青

團契的福音營中信主,在 2003 年受洗並正式成為播道會會友。靠著神的恩典,梓恩弟兄在粵語崇拜及聖樂事工事奉多年,並自 2022 年起擔任執事。過去及現在參與的事奉包括:教會司庫、崇拜及聖樂事工統籌、崇拜司琴及鼓手、敬拜小組和聲、聖樂培訓工作坊導師、詩班司琴及男聲部、在疫情中推動粵語網上主日崇拜及與其團隊作幕後支援等。也曾參與各公開聚會及聖經講座敬拜隊的服侍。梓恩弟兄的專業是一位精算師,現職於一間國際顧問公司的精算分析和一般保險部主任。與妻子 Carmen 繆家雯姊妹在 2004 年結婚,育有兩名女兒靜宜(Chloe)15 歲及靜詩(Jasmine)12歲。

Felix was born in Hong Kong and is the eldest child in the family. He grew up attending the Kowloon Methodist School and College, before migrating to Australia with his family in 1992. Felix completed his high school and university studies in Sydney, graduated from Macquarie University with a double degree in Actuarial Studies and Applied Finance in 2000. Felix committed to Christ at an EFCA Elijah Fellowship Evangelistic Camp and was baptised and became a member of the EFCA family in 2003. By God's Grace, Felix has been serving in the Cantonese Worship and Sacred Music Ministry (WSMM) for many years and serving as Deacon since 2022. Felix's past and current roles include Treasurer, chairman of the WSMM committee, worship service pianist and drummer, praise team harmony vocalist, speaker for music training workshops, choir accompanist and tenor/bass member, behind the scenes support alongside the WSMM team in facilitating online Cantonese worship services during the Covid pandemic, etc. Felix has also served in external praise teams at various public Christian events and bible conferences. Felix is a qualified actuary by profession, and currently holds the position of Director in the Actuarial Analytics and General Insurance practice of an international consulting firm. Felix married Carmen Miu in 2004, and are blessed with two daughters, Chloe (15 years old) and Jasmine (12 years old).



彭慶裕弟兄 Leo Pang

彭慶裕弟兄出生於香港,他曾在香港和英國接受教育,然後於 1989 年移居澳洲悉尼。他畢業於新南威爾士大學醫學系。其後在 1992 年蒙召信主,1994 年在中央浸信會受洗,並在 2014 年開始參加靈福堂聚

會。 慶裕弟兄曾在多個事工事奉,包括詩班、敬拜小組領詩、青年團契召集人、教會退修營委員、英語事工委員、英語崇拜主席、小組組長、男子團契事工和短期宣教、等等。他還在 SMBC 參加了 2 年的非全日制學習,以進一步加深對聖經的理解。目前是一名耳鼻喉專科外科醫生。他每年積極參與菲律賓醫療短宣工作,為窮人提供身體及精神上的服事。他與 Jenny 結婚並育有 兩名兒女 (Jordan 15 歲, Hilary 12歲),他們都參加英語崇拜及 Switch 青年團契。

Leo was born in Hong Kong and was educated in Hong Kong and UK before migrating to Sydney, Australia in 1989. He graduated from Medicine at UNSW. In 1992, God called Leo to follow Jesus and he was baptised in 1994 at Central Baptist Church, where he was a member until he started to attend EFCA in 2014. Leo has served in various ministries including choir, worship song leading, youth fellowship convenor, church camp committee, English Ministry Team, Sunday Service Chairperson, bible and growth group leader, men's ministry, and short-term missions. He also attended part time studies at SMBC for 2 years to further his biblical understanding. He currently works as a specialist Ear, Nose and Throat Surgeon, subspecialising in Head and Neck cancer surgery. Every year, Leo travels to Philippines on a short-term medical missionary trip to serve the poor physically and spiritually. He is married to Jenny and has 2 children (Jordan 15 years old and Hilary 12 years old) and they all attend English Service and Switch.



謝佳水弟兄 Stanley Xie

謝佳水弟兄·出生於中國上海·2006 年來到悉尼修讀會計學碩士課程·並移民澳洲·2009 年開始參加靈福堂每週六的查經禱告會·並決志信主·2010 年 5 月在靈福堂受洗·參加靈福堂普通話堂崇拜已有 14

年。謝佳水弟兄在過去曾參與的教會事奉包括:兒童主日學老師,詩班成員,普通話堂同工,主日崇拜領詩,崇拜主席。現任本會執事會成員,過去一年參與司數和國語事工執事代表。已婚,與 Min 姊妹育有一女(Emma)一子(Isaac)。現就職於老年護理行業,為註冊會計師。

Stanley Xie was born in Shanghai, China. He came to Sydney in 2006 pursuing Master of Accounting study and since then migrated in Australia. In 2009, he started attending the Saturday Bible study and Prayer session in EFCA Mandarin Service, where he accepted Christ as his Lord and Savior. Stanley was baptised at EFCA in May, 2010 and has been actively attending and serving in the EFCA Mandarin Congregation for the past 14 years. His roles include Sunday School teacher, member of Choir, MMT member, service song leader and service chairperson. He has been serving as Financial Secretary of EFCA Deacon Board and representative of deacon in Mandarin Ministry Team in past year. He is married to Min with two children, Emma and Isaac. He is a Chartered Accountant and works in Aged Care industry.



吳偉治弟兄 Zeus Ng

吳偉治弟兄於 1989 年在香港宣道會深水埗堂受浸,曾參與小組組長、團契職員及主日學教師等服侍。在 1997 年,吳弟兄受聘到雪梨工作,開始參加靈福堂聚會,其後成為會友。其間,吳弟兄曾為青年

團契導師,司事長,主日學教師,團契團長,崇拜主席及總會代表,並經常出席城鄉 短宣工作。弟兄現職於一國際科技公司工作,妻子謝美儀,同為靈福堂會友。

Zeus Ng was baptized at Sham Shui Po Alliance Church in 1989. He was a cell group leader, fellowship committee and Sunday school teacher. Zeus was employed by an Australian company to work in Sydney in 1997. He started attending EFCA service and later became a member. Zeus has served as head usher, fellowship leader, Sunday school teacher and FEFCA delegate. He is a regular member of BOSTM. Zeus works for an International IT company. He is married to May Tse who is also a member of EFCA.

候選執事 Deacons standing for election



歐陽永諾弟兄 Ernie Au Yeung

歐陽永諾弟兄,在有記憶的兒時就在澳洲播道會成長。在 1993 年,他與父母從香港移民到雪梨。他參加兒童主日學,中學主日學,也參與了中學崇拜(SWITCH)的首個崇拜。在高中期間,决志信耶穌為他救主,並於 2007 年受浸成為播道會會友。歐陽永諾弟兄與妻子

Michelle,父母 Peter 和 Kitty,弟 Eugene 和弟婦 Jia 參加英文堂。事奉崗位包括 SWITCH 組長,小組組長,英文堂同工會,聖樂部和影音部。歐陽永諾弟兄畢業於紐 省大學(UNSW)軟件工程系,也取得 Morling 神學院的神學研究生文憑,現職軟件工程師。

Ernie has been at EFC since as early as he can remember. After his parents migrated from Hong Kong in 1993, he attended Cantonese Sunday School before transitioning to high school Sunday School at English ministry, and then to SWITCH since its very first service. It was also around this time in late high school where he made a deliberate commitment to Jesus as Lord and was baptised at EFC in 2007. Ernie currently attends English 11am service with his wife Michelle, parents Peter and Kitty, brother Eugene and sister-in-law Jia. He has served in a variety of capacities, including as a SWITCH leader, growth group leader, EMT, music ministry and AV. He studied Software Engineering at UNSW and also Graduate Diploma of Divinity at Morling College and currently works as a Software Engineer.

張世文弟兄 Lincoln Cheung

張世文弟兄於 1989 年受浸成為靈福堂會友。曾任執事、團長、詩班員 及成人主日學教師等崗位。太太為何碩芬姊妹,育有兒子至寬(13 歲)。 現職銀行資訊科技設計師。

Lincoln was baptised at EFCA in 1989. He has served as deacon, fellowship committee chairperson, choir member, adult Sunday school teacher, etc. He is married to Ada Ho with son Jonathan (13 years old). He works as an IT solution architect in a bank.



潘立基弟兄 Ricky Poon

潘立基弟兄,於香港出生的華裔澳洲人,1986 年隨家人來悉尼讀書。 1998 年初在公司同事邀請下於華人恩典基督教會參加福音性研經班, 同年十月於北雪梨華人宣道會受浸,2010 年加入靈福堂。弟兄過去參

與的教會事奉包括司事·詩班·崇拜影音·小組組長·團契職員·團契團長;也曾協助教會建立新團契、建堂籌款等等。現職管理家族基金投資。於 2001 年與妻子 Karen潘劉星亮姊妹結婚·現育有一女兩子:心如(Katrina) 16 歲·啓華(Raphael) 14 歲及啓昌(Gabriel) 11 歲。

Ricky is a Hong Kong born Australian. He came to Australia with the family to study in 1986. Ricky was invited by a colleague to attend an evangelistic class at Grace Chinese Christian Church in the beginning of 1998. He was baptised in October the same year at Northside Chinese Alliance Church, where he was a member until he started to attend EFCA in 2010. Ricky has served in various ministries including usher, choir, Sunday service AV team, cell group leader, fellowship committee member and fellowship chairperson; he also helped setting up a new fellowship and church development fundraising. Ricky is currently managing the investments of his own family trust. He is married to Karen in 2001 and has a daughter and two sons (Katrina 16 years old, Raphael 14 years old and Gabriel 11 years old).



劉彤姊妹 Tracy Liu

劉彤姊妹(Tracy),出生於北京。畢業於北京經貿大學金融專業。在 1998年與 Frank Ho 結婚,因 Frank的工作關係,翌年回流香港。在 香港工作生活 13年後全家回到悉尼。2000年時,在香港播道會恩福堂

接受三福課程決志信主,在 2013 年 4 月受洗正式成為靈福堂會友。過去及現在參與的教會事奉包括國語事工同工,兒童主日學,詩班,崇拜主席及領詩,小組組長等。與 Frank 弟兄育有三子,國峰 (Coran) 國恆 (Cyril) 國軒 (Codi)。

Tracy was born in Beijing and graduated from Capital University of Economics and Business with a finance degree. Tracy and Frank got married in 1998 and migrated to Hong Kong the year after due to Frank's work situation. They lived in Hong Kong for 13 years where Tracy committed and became a Christian at EFCC in Hong Kong before the whole family migrated to Sydney in 2012. Tracy got baptised and joined EFCA in April 2013. Since joining EFCA, Tracy has been serving in various roles (Mandarin Ministry Team, Kids Church Leader, Choir member, Service Leader, Cell Group Leader etc). Tracy and Frank have three sons (Coran, Cyril and Codi).

Information	Dack for	the 2022	AGM	f FECA
muormation	PACK IOI	THE /U/S	ACIVI	II FFLA

Annexure D 附件 D

FEFCA Delegate Candidates Biography 播道總會代表候選人簡歷

總會代表候選人簡介

Biographies of FEFCA Delegate Candidates

感謝天父! 今年有 6 位願意被提名的總會代表候選人。來屆總會代表人數最多為 8 位。現將被提名的總會代表候選人簡歷附上,請大家參閱及代禱。

Praise the Lord that we have six FEFCA delegate nominations. The maximum number of FEFCA delegates will be eight in the coming year. The following are their brief biographies for your information and prayer.



陳蕭惠霞姊妹 Eva Chan

陳蕭惠霞姊妹 , 出生於香港, 在 1994 年與家人移民澳洲。育有兩名兒子, 已婚。被神呼召於 1999 年受洗成為神的兒女, 並加入靈福堂。現在事奉崗位, 包括迎新統籌, 摩西團契職員, 小組組長等。現職於一間私

人機構會計。願意藉着這個事奉去見證主.

Eva Chan was born in Hong Kong who migrated to Sydney with her family in 1994. She has two sons, both are married. By the God's grace, she was baptised in 1999 and became a member of EFCA. Eva is now serving at Welcoming and Caring Ministry, Moses Fellowship and Cell Group Leader etc. She is employed as an assistant accountant at Agriwealth company. She would like to take this opportunity to serve God and be a witness of Him.



李朱露萍姊妹 Ruby Li

姊妹是第四代基督徒,大學時接受耶穌基督為個人救主。於 1991 年受洗,成為比華利山華人浸信會的會友。在該教會曾任兒童主日學教師、小組組長、團契職員等。2009 年開始參加靈福堂。現在事奉包括挪亞團契職員會、提摩太團契、任 5/6 年級兒童主日學教師已有 10 年。

她與丈夫李開宏弟兄(Victor), 育有一女一子。女兒 Nicole 是大學生, 參加英語堂。 兒子 Aston 15 歲, 參加 Switch。現職於一間國際資訊公司的 IT 顧問。 Ruby Li is married to Victor and blessed with two lovely children - Nicole and Aston. Nicole is a young university student who is currently attending English Service at East Lindfield Church, Aston is 15 years old, a Year 10 high school student and currently attending Switch. Ruby is a fourth generation Christian. She accepted Jesus Christ as her personal savior when she was in university. She was baptised in 1991 and became an active member of the Kingsgrove Beverly Hills Chinese Baptist Church. She had been given opportunities to serve our Lord in various roles, such as Sunday school teacher teaching children from Kindy to year 6, youth group leader for high school and university student fellowship, and she also served within the fellowship committee. Ruby is a full-time working mum; she is an IT consultant for an international IT firm.



李瑞儀姊妹 Regina Lee

李瑞儀姊妹於一九九七年移民悉尼·移民前,任職於香港房屋署,移民後,受聘於紐省房屋署(Housing NSW). 直到二零一二年退休。任內·亦完成悉尼大學「城市規劃」(Urban and Regional Planning) 碩士課程。

於二零零六年參加靈福堂粵語崇拜·於二零零七年受浸。現任粵語事工委員會文書, 播 道總會的文書和摩西團契團長。於二零二零年完成澳洲華人教牧神學院聖工學士課程。 現正修讀 Macquarie University 部分時間碩士課程 'Public and Social Policy' 有四位 兒女,各已婚,分別居住於香港及悉尼。

Regina Lee and her family immigrated to Sydney in 1997. Before emigration, she was employed with the Hong Kong Housing Department. After immigration, she was employed with Housing NSW till retired in 2012. During her term of service, she completed the Master in 'Urban and Regional Planning' with the Sydney University. She joined EFCA in 2006 and was baptized in 2007. She is currently serving as the Secretary of the Cantonese Ministry Team, the Secretary of the Fellowship of the Evangelical Free church of Australia, and the chairperson of the Moses Fellowship. In 2020, she completed the Bachelor of Ministry with the Chinese Theological College of Australia. She is currently undertaking the part-time postgraduate studies of 'Public and Social Policy' with Macquarie University. Regina is married with 4 children, all married and currently residing in Sydney and Hong Kong.





潘徐雪梅姊妹, 出生於香港。在 1989 年 3 月移民到悉尼居住, 並開始在播道會靈福堂參與主日崇拜。過去至現在曾參與的教會事奉包括兒童主日學、司事、團契委員等。移民後任職於一間電源供應公司至 2017

年。與 Peter 弟兄育有一子一女, 大女兒嘉文(Karman) , 小兒子嘉楠 (Brandon) 。子女已婚。

Veronica was born in Hong Kong and migrated to Sydney in March 1989. She joined EFCA the same year and as an EFCA member, Veronica has been serving EFCA in different roles such as Children Sunday School Ministry, Usher, Fellowship Committee etc. Veronica worked in a Sydney Electricity Distributor as an Administration Officer from 1989 to 2017. She married to Peter and they have two children, 1 girl (Karman) and 1 boy (Brandon). They both have married.



鄭衛姊妹 Vivien Zheng

鄭衛姊妹,出生於中國江蘇,2001 年隨家人移民至澳洲,同年受公司同事邀請去教會參加聚會,被主愛和福音深深吸引,於2003 年正式受洗歸入主耶穌名下。2005 年因家庭地址搬遷而進入播道會靈福堂崇拜和服事。姊妹過去及現在參與的教會事奉包括帶小組查經、崇

拜主席,領詩,襄禮,城鄉短宣,曾先後擔任小組組長,國語同工會主席,及執事會國語事工代表等。

Vivien 姊妹 2021.9-2023.8 為播道會靈福堂執事會國語事工代表,并协助参与差传事工。 她大學畢業後一 直從事與國際物流相關的工作, 目前運營和管理自己的物流公司。 Vivien 與 David 弟兄育 有兩女, Jessica 24 歲 及 Christine 20 歲。

Vivien was born in Jiangsu, China. She immigrated to Australia in 2001 with her husband David. In the same year, she was invited to a church by a company colleague and was deeply touched by the gospel in her first attendance. Vivien was baptised in 2003 and joined the EFCA in 2005 due to family re-location. She has been serving in different roles, including deacon, cell group leader, worship chair, song leader, usher and Chair of MMT etc. Vivien has been the representative

of the Mandarin Ministry in EFCA Deacon Board in the past year, as well as serving in the missionary ministry team. After graduation from university, she has been engaged in the international logistics industry, and currently runs and manages her own logistics business. Vivien and brother David have two beautiful daughters, Jessica is 24 years old and Christine is 20.



余彩霞姊妹 Wendy Yu

余彩霞姊妹出生於香港,丈夫黃德健,育有一子一女,長子已婚。 1991 年移民澳洲, 並在 Sydney TAFE 完成 Advance Diploma of Accounting. 1995 年受浸於西雪梨華人基督教會,並於 2004 年接

受三福佈道訓練,在三福隊事奉了八年之久。2011年加入靈福堂,並成為會友。余彩 霞姊妹在過去與現在都參與教會不同的事奉,包括兒童主日學老師,團契小組組長,司事…等,今次參與這個事奉,希望能夠藉此有更多的學習。

Wendy Yu was born in Hong Kong. Her husband is Diddy Wong and she has one boy and one girl. The elder son has got married. In 1991, Wendy migrated to Australia and graduated in Sydney TAFE - Advance Diploma of Accounting. In 1995, Wendy committed to GOD and was baptised in WSCCC. It took Wendy some years to learn about GOD. From 2004, Wendy served in Evangelism Explosion ministry for 8 years. Wendy joined EFCA and became member in 2011 and then she has been serving in different roles including Usher, Cell group leader, Kids Sunday school teacher etc. Currently Wendy works in Petbarn Pty Ltd - Finance team.